CITY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director
RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $1,315

DATE: February 22, 2016

Recommendation
It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord
cited below for the purpose indicated:

Donor Amount | Purpose G/L Account
Anonymous $500.00 | Adopt A Grave GRTRECMISC 2910
Adopt A Grave
Capital Ski and $540.00 | Bill Koch Ski League GRTRECMISC 2910
Outing Club Bill Koch Ski League
Sandra Hayden $25.00 | Tim Markey Scholarship GRTRECMISC2910
Tim Markey Soccer
L/R Farrara $50.00 | Tim Markey Scholarship GRTRECMISC2910
Tim Markey Soccer
R Shea $200.00 | Tim Markey Scholarship GRTRECMISC2910
Tim Markey Soccer

Background
1. The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and
Recreation Department.

2. A letter of thanks on behalf of the City Council and the citizens of the City of Concord have been sent to donors
listed above.
Discussion

With these donations the City of Concord Parks and Recreation Department will be able to continue offering these extra
services.



